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Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB #07292024VK – Hamilton HS Stem Lab Remodel 

 

 

Room 211 
1. Painting of ceiling grid is specified, will existing ceiling tile be reused or new 

installed? 

 

ANSWER: Existing tile will be reused. 

 

2. Three (3) dry erase boards are specified to replace chalk boards, who is 

providing the dry erase boards? 

 

ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for providing the dry erase boards. 

 

3. Flooring – only repairing in damaged areas, correct? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, that is correct. 

 

4. Is the Dryset Vacuum the only piece of equipment to remove?  Can you provide 

a picture of this piece of equipment. Will this require additional work of 

removing electrical, plumbing, other piping, etc.?  

 

ANSWER: Outside of the furniture, chairs, desks, and cabinets in the storage closet that 

are noted to remove in the scope, yes, the Dryset Vacuum is the only other piece of 

equipment to be removed. No additional work to remove electrical, plumbing, or piping 

is anticipated to be required. See pictures below: 
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Room 212 

5. Who is responsible for moving existing desks, seats, chairs, etc.? 

 

ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for equipment. (See line item #4 on page 14 of 

the bid package) 
  

 

Room 229 

6. Who is responsible for moving existing desks, seats, chairs etc.? 

 

ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for equipment. (See line item #4 on page 14 of 

the bid package) 

 

7. Does MSCS have specification for the 4 power poles? 

 

ANSWER: HBLPP10AI - 6 duplex outlets per pole, is preferred. 

 

8. Does MSCS have a preferred MSCS approved vender for purchase of the 4 

power poles? 

 

ANSWER: No, MSCS does not have a preferred vendor for power pole purchase. 

 

9. Is the ceiling tile to be replaced in all 5 classrooms? 

 

ANSWER: No, Room 229 is the only room to be replaced.  
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10. Do you have a specification on what type of ceiling tiles you want installed? 

 

ANSWER: USG Radar Education Acoustical Panels or similar. 

  

 

Room 227 

11. Who is responsible for moving existing desks, seats, chairs etc.? 

 

ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for equipment. (See line item #4 on page 14 of 

the bid package) 
  

 

 

Room 132 

12. For the scope of work specified for 132A, does this include the kitchen and 

“front of the restaurant” room? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, the front of the restaurant room is included. 

 
 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services  


